SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS, LAW, AND GOVERNMENT

April 28, 1997 Hearing Room A

2:30 p.m. Tapes 193 - 194

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Sen. Neil Bryant, Chair

Sen. Kate Brown

Sen. Gene Derfler

Sen. David Nelson

MEMBERS EXCUSED: Sen. Randy Miller, Vice-Chair

Sen. Randy Leonard

STAFF PRESENT:

Jim Stembridge, Policy Analyst

Donna Arens, Administrative Support

MEASURES HEARD:

HB 2181 Public Hearing and Work Session

HB 2444 Public Hearing and Work Session

HB 2639 Public Hearing and Work Session

HB 2646 Public Hearing and Work Session

HB 2752 Public Hearing

HB 3098 Public Hearing

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. <u>Only text enclosed in quotation</u> <u>marks reports a speaker's exact words.</u> For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

Tape/#	Speaker	Comments
TAPE 193, A		
005	Chair Bryant	Opens meeting at 2:30 and opens public hearing on HB 2639
HB 2639 - PUBLIC HEARING		
020	Rep. Bob Jenson	District 57, gives testimony in support of HB 2639 (EXHIBIT A)
069	Chair Bryant	Closes public hearing and opens work session on HB 2639
HB 2639 - WORK SESSION		
074	Sen. Nelson	MOTION: Moves HB 2639 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
076	Chair Bryant	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. SEN. NELSON will lead discussion on the floor.
080	Chair Bryant	Closes work session on HB 2639, opens public hearing on HB 2181
HB 2181 - PUBLIC HEARING		
081	Jim Shannon	Chair, Municipal DAC, gives testimony in support of HB 2181 (EXHIBIT B)
131	Shannon	Continues testimony
158	Sen. Derfler	Question regarding constitutional initiative
165	Shannon	Responds
170	Sen. Miller	Question regarding revenue impact

069	Chair Bryant	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
068	Sen. Leonard	MOTION: Moves HB 2444 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
HB 2444- WORK SESSION]	
064	Chair Bryant	Closes public hearing and opens work session on HB 2444
030	Jim Stembridge	Committee Administrator, gives explanation of HB 2444
public hearing on HB 2444 HB 2444 - PUBLIC HEARING		
025 Chair Bryant Closes public hearing on HB 2181, opens		
023	Chair Bryant	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. SEN. LEONARD will lead discussion on the floor.
019	Sen. Leonard	MOTION: Moves HB 2181 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
HB 2181 - WORK SESSION]	2101
015	Chair Bryant	Closes public hearing and opens work session on HB 2181
010	Shannon	Continues testimony
TAPE 194, A]	
358	Chair Bryant	Comments on language
353	Shannon	Responds
342	Sen. Leonard	Question regarding section 14 of HB 2181
317	Shannon	Responds
311	Sen. Leonard	Responds Questions why HB 2181 is needed
277 292	Sen. Miller	Comments on passing of initiatives and ability to pay off existing obligations
240	Shannon	Responds, comments on bonds issued by Oregon City
220	Chair Bryant	Comments on issuance of bonds
197	Shannon	Comments about light rail system project
197	Sen. Miller	Question about light rail system project relating to HB 2181
177	Shannon	Responds to Sen. Miller's question

		SEN. LEONARD will lead discussion on the floor.
074	Chair Bryant	Closes work session on HB 2444, opens public hearing on HB 3098
HB 3098 - PUBLIC HEARING		
073	Jim Gardner	Quest Clinical Labs/Abbott Labs , gives testimony in support of HB 2444 with amendments, submits copies of original HB 2444 (EXHIBIT C)
135	Rep. Mike Lehman	District 47, gives testimony in support of HB 3098 (EXHIBIT D, E)
184	Sen. Leonard	Questions if HB 3098 affects collective bargaining agreements
186	Rep. Lehman	Responds
205	Dr. Michael Skeels	Director, State Public Health Laboratory, Oregon Health division, gives testimony neutral to HB 3098 (EXHIBIT F)
235	Sen. Miller	Questions if there is a charge for registration
237	Dr. Skeels	Responds
256	Bob Woolsey	Oregon Clinical Laboratory Association, gives testimony in support of HB 3098
289	Vice-Chair Miller	Closes public hearing on HB 3098, opens public hearing on HB 2752
<u>HB 2752 - PUBLIC</u> HEARING		
310	Art Keil	Oregon Municipal Financial Officer's Association, gives testimony in support of HB 2752 (EXHIBIT G, H, I)
359	Rep. Randall Edwards	District 15, gives testimony in support of HB 2752
390	Kathy Tri	Finance Director, City of Newberg, gives testimony in support of HB 2752 (EXHIBIT J)
482	Chair Miller	Closes public hearing on HB 2752 and adjourns meeting at 3:30

Submitted By, Reviewed By,

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

_

- A HB 2639, Written testimony, Rep. Bob Jenson, 1 p.
- B HB 2181, Written testimony, James Shannon, 4 pp
- C HB 3098, Original bill, Jim Gardner, 4 pp
- D HB 3098, Written testimony, Rep. Mike Lehman, 1 p.
- E HB 3098, Submitted testimony, Rep. Mike Lehman, 2 pp
- F HB 2752, Written testimony, Dr. Michael Skeels, 1 p.
- G HB 2752, Written testimony, Art Keil, 2 pp
- H HB 2752, Written testimony, Art Keil, 11 pp
- I HB 2752, Submitted testimony, Art Keil, 19 pp
- J HB 2752, Written testimony, Kathy Tri, 3 pp
- K HB 2639, Submitted testimony, Lucinda Potter, 1 p.
- L HB 2639, Submitted testimony, Patrick Dunham, 2 pp